




1

Joshua M. Jeffcoat

From: Jeff Gattis <gattis@greatsouthernrec.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 3:23 PM

To: Joshua M. Jeffcoat

Cc: Jeff Gattis

Subject: Change Order for Additional Work on Redesigned Walkway

Josh, 
 
Please accept this as a Change Order Request for the additional work associated with the redesign of the 
walkway.  The cost of the additional work will be $1,000. 
 
Please let me know if you need anything additional. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Jeff 
 

--  

Jeff Gattis 

Sr. Project Manager 
Great Southern Recreation 
Play, The Way It Should Be! 
256-337-6024 
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CO Request for Sulfur Springs

Labor: $488.00

Materials: $866.00

Subcontractor $616.00

Total: $1,970.00

Hours/ Unit Hour/ Unit Rate Sub Total Total

4 $42.00 $168.00

Labor Hand 4 $23.00 $92.00

4 $23.00 $92.00

Labor Hand 4 $23.00 $92.00

$0.00

$444.00

10.00% $44.40

$488.00 $488.00

Quantity Unit $/ Unit Sub Total Total

120 LF $6.55 $786.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$786.00

10.00% $78.60

0.00% $0.00

$866.00 $866.00

Sub Total Total

$560.00

$0.00

$560.00

10.00% $56.00

$616.00 $616.00

TOTAL: $1,970.00

LABOR

COR Summary:

Prime Contact:

Foreman

Labor Hand

Self-Performed Classification

Basis of Change:

Schedule Impact:

Overhead/ Profit/ Fee:

Total:

Subcontractor

Material Self-Performed Sub Total:

Overhead/ Profit/ Fee:

Tax:

Total:

Subcontractor Detail (please provide this summary form for each)

Trackhoe - CAT304 - 4 HRS @ $140/HR

Source of Funds:

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST SUMMARY

Kip Turner

601-728-0207

kip@mckeeconstruct.com

Labor Self-Performed Sub Total:

Overhead/ Profit/ Fee:

Total:

Phone:

E-Mail:

Subcontractor Sub Total:

MATERIAL

Self-Performed Classification

4" PVC
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